Message

From: NIHUB Chief of Staff [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9620D757E49CAE6590EC4A93BF636A85-NIHUB CHIEF OF STA]

Sent: 30/04/2020 4:29:29 PM

To: Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: 29-4-2020 - Sub to FM and dFM re Coronavirus: The NI Executive Approach

Can we discuss please.

Thanks

From: May, Peter [mailto:Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 30 April 2020 16:06

To: NIHUB Chief of Staff <COS@NIHUB.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 29-4-2020 - Sub to FM and dFM re Coronavirus: The NI Executive Approach

Could you consider point 2 from the FM and let me have some of the obvious candidates (eg level of case over time;
success in terms of reductions in movement over time).

Ta

Peter

From: Goodfellow, Mark [mailto:Mark.Goodfellow@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 30 April 2020 12:51

To: TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: May, Peter <Peter.May@justilce-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Jackson, Neill (TEO) <Neill.Jackson@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>;

i Name Redacted @ executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Griffith, Deirdre <Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>,___ N ame Redacted executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Name Redacted ‘@executiveoffice-

ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Morrow, Carol <Carol.Morrow@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 29-4-2020 - Sub to FM and dFM re Coronavirus: The NI Executive Approach

David,

Just to confirm that FM has noted the comments of dFM and is content that these be reflected in the approach. For completeness, FM views (shared
yesterday with dFM) are:

1. Itis important to assure the public that there is a high degree of planning going on across government in advance of the decisions to remove
restrictions being taken.

2. Would suggest that some of the graphics developed for the daily sitrep could be utilised to enhance any document.

3. Would suggest that the date for the statement should be on the same day as publication as making a statement about a forthcoming document would
not be straightforward.

4. Would suggest that the content of the document should cover non-Covid healthcare as this will become more of an issue. The Scottish paper may
have referred to direct harms from Covid and the indirect harms and that is where non Covid healthcare comes in ie cancer, stroke, heart, mental
health etc.

5. Would also want the document to have a strong focus on criteria led as opposed to calendar led ie we will move when the criteria are satisfied.

6. It should also outline that we will look at the experiences of governments across the world in relation to recovery and renewal and learn the lessons
from their interventions.

| hope this is helpful.
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Mark

Mark Goodfellow | Principal Private Secretary to the First Minister
Rt Hon Arlene Foster MLA| The Executive Office

Room GD11|Stormont Castle| Belfast| BT4 3WQ .
Mark.goodfellow@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk | (i 1&S .i | DD:{ |1&S |

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Private Secretary, or member of the Private Office, to an official must be saved appropriately by the
main recipient/Business Area. The Private Office do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: TEO HOCS (DS)

Sent: 30 April 2020 09:28

To: Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Goodfellow@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Jackson, Neill {TEO) <Neill.Jackson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;
Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;
Griffith, Deirdre <Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 29-4-2020 - Sub to FM and dFM re Coronavirus: The NI Executive Approach

Mark
Are we likely to get any feedback from the FM side? And any reaction to the dFM comments?

David

From: Morrow, Carol

Sent: 30 April 2020 09:06

To: TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; TEO PS Ministers <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Jackson, Neill (TEO) <Neill.Jackson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;

. Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Goodfellow @executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk> Name Redacted :@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>: Griffith, Deirdre <Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-

Names Redacted

Subject: RE: 29-4-2020 - Sub to FM and dFM re Coronavirus: The NI Executive Approach

Morning David,

Please see comments from dFM in relation to your sub - Coronavirus: The NI Executive Approach.
Thanks

Carol

In the Ministerial foreword/introduction - important to state the interventions taken by the Executive to slow
down the spread incl closure of non-essential business/services; schools/universities; public libraries, leisure
centres, cemeteries/churches, etc and introduction of social distancing and the impact of the restrictions as a
result of the outbreak on family, community, health service, etc.

Also include gratitude to the selflessness and courage of frontline healthcare workers.

Also important to state that the Executive put in place economic package to give relief to households, help
workers, those on benefits and businesses to give people peace of mind and maximum support.
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This is the biggest public health crisis we have faced in a generation, and as a five party Executive our priority
is to save lives and also protect livelihoods through unity of purpose, shared leadership and collective
responsibility.

Current position -

Would add something on how Executive powers were used and what oversight, scrutiny and democratic
accountability has been provided through written statements and oral statements/briefings to the Assembly I.e
Ad-Hoc committee and weekly attendance by Ministers.

Meetings on N/S and E/W and MoU between CMO’s important to note.

How the Executive will reach decisions/Next steps - important to emphasise review of restrictions based upon
scientific modelling evidence and medical advice, and set out some principles/criteria rather than calendar led
...for instance;

Protection of public health remains primary objective

Action will be based on scientific and medical evidence and we will learn from international experiences
Surveillance capacity including testing, contact tracing and isolating

Assembly/Executive is a devolved public administration with the ability to take a regional approach
Spread of the virus must reduce and stabilise for a period of time showing reduction in new infections,
hospitalisation etc

Evidence of sufficient health service capacity

Explanation of approach - Draw from above

Conclusion -

Important to note that if and when restrictions are relaxed, it will be done gradually and not a sudden blanket
lifting of measures. Safe alternative interventions will be required to replace existing general measures to target
risk yet allow a return to social, educational and economic activity. It must be flagged that the Executive
reserves the legal powers under the Coronavirus Act to re-impose restrictions where and when necessary, so
there’s no surprises.

Carol Morrow

Private Secretary to the deputy First Minister Michelle O’Neill

Room FD.09 | Stormont Castle | Stormont | Belfast |[BT43SR ____ ...
Contact: [ carol.morrow@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk| & Tel:| __lrrelevant & Sensitive | | & DD{ I&S |
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All e-mails and attachments sent by a Private Secretary, or member of the Private Office, to an official must be saved
appropriately by the main recipient/business area. The Private Office do not keep official records of such e-mails or
attachments.

gi Executive Office

From: TEO HOCS (DS)

Sent: 29 April 2020 12:05

To: TEO PS Ministers <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>; Jackson, Neill
(TEO) <Nei|I.Jackson@executiveofﬁce-ni.gov.uk>;E _________________ Name Redacted i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;
Goodfellow, Mark <Mark.Goodfellow@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk> Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;
Griffith, Deirdre <Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Morrow, Carol <Caro|.Morrow@exlecutiveoffice—
ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;: Name Redacted i@executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk>

Subject: 29-4-2020 - Sub to FM and dFM re Coronavirus: The NI Executive Approach

Please see attached for the attention of FM and dFM.

Many thanks

i NR

HOCS Office

Stormont Castle

Belfast

BT4 3TT

I&S  iext! I&S |

All e-mails and attachments issued by the Head of the Civil Service Office must be filed appropriately by the responsible
business area. HOCS office does not keep official records of such correspondence.

The personal information (e.g., name, personal email/home postal address) included in your correspondence,
which the Executive Office now holds, will be handled in accordance with data protection legislation. It will be
kept secure and only shared with relevant officials for the purpose of providing a response. This information will
be retained for no longer than is necessary, and in line with the Department’s retention and disposal schedule.’

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared
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